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Fw: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS
I 2010112020 10:55

I

Senior Planning Officer (Policy)
Development Plans
Development & Growth

Place Services

St. Helens Council

A: Town Hall Annexe, Victoria Square, St. Helens, WA10 1HP

T I
E
W: www.sthelens.gov.uk/localplan

From: - ]

To: -

Cc:

Date: 16/04/2019 11:41

Subject: Fw: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS
I

| attach Warrington's comments.

They had sent them previously but only to JJjjilij and my in box and it was not clear at that stage if
they were the final comments.

| have confirmed to them that we will log their letter as a formal response.

Best Regards,

Development Plans Manager,
St Helens Council,

Town Hall Annexe
Corporation Street ,

St Helens

WA10 1HF

From: "Bell, Michae!" [

To: - ]
I

Date: 16/04/2019 11:25

Subject: FW: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS

| undestand you wanted me to send our comments again.



Michael

From: Bell, Michael
Sent: 13 March 2019 11:37

T o: |
]

Subject: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS

| have attached our response in the form of a letter. It identifies the site allocations we are
providing comments on and includes some suggested wording to ensure the plan is sound.

In order to get lead Member sign off | have had to prepare a letter rather than use your on-line
form.

Can you confirm this is an acceptable format for our response.
regards

Michad Bdll

Planning Policy and Programmes Manager

Planning Policy and Programmes
Growth Directorate

Warrington Borough Council
New Town Hous

Buttermarket Street



Warrington

WAL 2NH
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DISCLAIMER

The views expressed by the author of this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the views or
policies of Warrington Borough Council. Warrington Borough Council employees and
Elected Members are expressly requested, to not make any defamatory, threatening or
obscene statements and to not infringe any legal right (including copyright) by e-mail
communication.

WARNING: e-Mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may
contain viruses. Warrington Borough Council therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the content of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which
may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient(s) only. If an
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the sender; and
then delete the original. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose,
distribute, copy, print or rely on any information contained in this e-mail.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION: As a public sector organisation, Warrington Borough
Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any response to it) under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. All information is handled in line with the Data Protection Act 2018.

MONITORING: Warrington Borough Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and
outgoing e-mail. You should therefore be aware that the content of any e-mail may be
examined if deemed appropriate.

VIRUSES: The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. Warrington Borough Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail. Although precautions have been taken to ensure that no
viruses are present within this e-mail, Warrington Borough Council cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or any attachments.
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PO0322















PO0323



Page 1 of 1

SITE 3HS: COPY OF REPRESENTATION CONCERNING ST HELENS LOCAL
PLAN LPA06

Teracina Taylor

to:

planningpolicy@sthelens.gov.uk

13/03/2019 14:36

1 Attachment

@H

Final Green Belt response March 13th 2019.rtf

Attached is a copy of a representation concerning:

Policy LPAO6, Paragraph/diagram/table 3HS.

It has been delivered by hand at St. Helens Town Hall today, 13 March 2019, but | am sending this
as a back-up.

15 members of the community have worked together on this and their names and contact details
are included in the document.

Yours faithfully

Teracina B. Taylor

file:///C:/Users/GriffithsCh/AppData/Local/Temp/notes0C98C3/~web7172.htm 31/05/2019
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Representation Regarding St Helens Local Plan
Emma Crook

to: :
planningpolicy@sthelens.gov.uk

11/03/2019 10:33
Hide Details

1 Attachment

New Letter.docx

To whom it may concern,

Please see attached a group representation on the St Helens Local Plan.

Please also see a copy of this representation below.

We look forward to your reply.

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of a number of Rainford residents, I wish to provide a group
representation to the most recent St Helens Local Plan. This is a plan that
proposes to release and develop significant areas of Green Belt land and we
wish to express our concerns relating to this. ‘
There issues relate to the entire plan but with particular reference to policies {//
LPAO2, LPAO5 and LPAO6 regarding the need for housing and the

circumstances surrounding the justification for release of Green Belt Land.

The official government and council policy states that Green Belt land should |
only be released in exceptional circumstances - this remains a central part of ;
planning law in this country. St Helens is a borough with a falling population ;’
with house prices both below the national and regional average. Evidence |
shows that housing in St Helens is comparatively cheap and in low demand.
The council want to build 486 houses per year, however, the figures from the
Office of National Statistics show St Helens only needs 383 houses a year.

.

file:///C:/Users/GriffithsCh/AppData/Local/Temp/notes0C98C3/~web6151 . itm 28/05/2019
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Taking these into account, the economic analysis used to create the plan is
flawed and based on over-optimistic assumptions that the need for housing is
far greater than is actually required. Therefore, there are no exceptional
circumstances to justify not using the standard method to calculate housing
need in St Helens. If the council took these into consideration and created the
plan appropriately with reasonable housing numbers, there would be no need
to release any Green Belt land at all.

A secondary concern is the lack of consideration given to exploring more
reasonable alternate options that would be more beneficial to developing St
Helens effectively. The council's own register shows there’s enough brown
field land in St Helens for 5, 818 houses. That would support the council's
housing supply - even on its inflated figures - for 12 years. Why is this not
being utilised? If the council were to lower target figures to the level that is
genuinely required and ensured development is placed on previously used or
Brown Field sites it would help to expand the town and effectively ‘clean up’

the areas that actually need to be developed. There alternatives would have |
less impact on the environment and lead to less need for new infrastructure - A
infrastructure that could require the release of further Iand.ﬁ% add, the council

have failed to co-operate with other councils and have failed to published any {’j;) 3
Lo

statement of common ground. |
ground. i

[ IR1

/-'-;;:.::hfi i

Relating our comments specifically to pIotQ:If@(Higher Lane/Rookery Lane, )

Rainford) I believe the repercussions of development on this land could be {

catastrophic. A concern is the reasoning behind the release of this particular
piece of land - reasoning that is flawed. The site is next to an industrial area
and subject to risks associated with industrial activity such as pollution and
even explosions, both of which have been recorded recently. Other sites have |
been excluded during the site assessment phase due to being next to similar |
industrial employment land - see SHLAA 2016 site assessment ref 16m and |
142. Why is this land still be considered when almost identical plots have been ..
classified as inappropriate?@ly 4 sites score 4 negatives on the Sustainability
Appraisal. The other 3 have been discarded, however, the council's assessment
is that HAS is the least appropriate Green Belt site allocated for housing in
Phase 1. |

Most worryingly is that the majority of these Green Belt sites (in particular
HA8) are Grade 1 Agricultural Land which is actively used and regularly farmed.
HAS is arguably one of the most fertile lands in the region. This land provides
not only food but employment in the agricultural sector which is threatened

by the proposed removal of this site from Green Belt protection. The local plan

file:///C:/Users/GriffithsCh/AppData/Local/ Temp/notes0C98C3/~web6151 htm 28/05/2019
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is intended to promote employment and economical growth yet this will have
the opposite effect. Surely, when Britain is facing uncertain financial and
economic times (which is the prospect of a no-deal Brexit) we should be
striving to maintain thriving local business and employment, particularly those
areas that provide food supply. To implement a plan that could potentially
damage this is very concerning. Surely we should be pushing to preserve
farming land in order to be self-sufficient rather than reducing these means
leading to a potentially devastating effect.

The new Local Plan allocated 259 homes to be build on HA8. The original plan .
allocated just 174 homes for this land. The council have offered no reasoning | ;f\
for such a significant increase in housing or how this would logistically fit. The "
plot is on a rural road which is struggling to carry the weight of traffic is holds
at present. Accident figures (with particular reference to the junction at Higher
Lane/Mill Lane neighbouring the plot) support the danger that the road
currently possesses. However, the influx of such a large estate has the capacity
to bring 1000+ extra vehicles to these lanes. It would cause higher levels of
carbon emissions and toxicity putting health care at risk. This, alongside the
issues regarding the potential for an increase traffic accidents, would deem the
area unsafe and put residents in significant danger.

As it stands, if the plan is not significantly modified it will not be legally sound
and should, therefore, not be allowed to go ahead. The evidence does not
support the current plan and certainly does not support the need for loss of
Green Belt land. The council should be reducing the housing and employment
targets and allocating more previously developed land. If they were to do this,
these precious Green Belt areas could remain protected.

We hope that you take our concerns with the strongest consideration.

Yours faithfulli,

Mrs Emma Crook
15 Beech Gardens
Rainford

St. Helens
Merseyside
WA11 8DJ

o

i N‘M"},y f ; ;
i Mr’Paul-€Crook .- 4

: £

3

file:///C:/Users/GriffithsCh/AppData/Local/Temp/notes0C98C3/~web6151.htm 28/05/2019
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